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Ministries

-- Ministry of Administrative Reform: 
http://www.omsar.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Agriculture: http://www.agriculture.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Culture: http://www.culture.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Displaced: http://www.ministryofdisplaced.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Education & Higher Education: http://www.higher-edu.gov.lb 
-- Ministry of Economy and Trade: http://www.economy.gov.lb 
-- Ministry of Energy and Water: http://www.energyandwater.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Environment: http://www.moe.gov.lb   
-- Ministry of Finance: http://www.finance.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Emigrants: http://www.emigrants.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Industry: http://www.industry.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Information: http://www.ministryinfo.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Interior and Municipalities: http://www.moim.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Justice: http://www.justice.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Labor: http://www.clu.gov.lb/english/ministry/index.html  

-- Ministry of National Defense: http://www.lebarmy.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Post and Telecommunications: http://www.mpt.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Public Health: http://www.moph.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Public Works and Transport: http://www.public-works.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Social Affairs: http://www.socialaffairs.gov.lb   
-- Ministry of Tourism: http://www.destinationlebanon.gov.lb  

-- Ministry of Youth and Sports:  http://www.minijes.gov.lb  

-- Presidency of the Council of Ministers: http://www.pcm.gov.lb  

Public Agencies

-- Central Bank of Lebanon: http://www.bdl.gov.lb  

-- Council for Development and Reconstruction: http://www.cdr.gov.lb  

-- Investment Development Authority of Lebanon: http://www.idal.com.lb  

-- National Archives: http://www.can.gov.lb 
-- OGERO: http://www.ogero.gov.lb   
-- Port of Beirut: http://www.portdebeyrouth.com 
Trade Association

-- American Lebanese Chamber of Commerce: http://www.amcham.org.lb  

-- Association of Banks in Lebanon: http://www.abl.org.lb  

-- Association of Lebanese Industrialists: http://www.ali.org.lb 
-- Beirut Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture: http://www.ccib.org.lb 
-- Beirut Trader’s Association: http://www.beiruttraders.org/ 
-- International Chamber of Commerce: http://www.iccwbo.org  

-- Lebanese Businessmen Association:  http://www.rdcl.org.lb  

-- Lebanese Franchise Association: http://www.lfalebanon.com  

-- Professional Computer Association: http://www.pca.org.lb 

Market Research







To view market research reports produced by the U.S. Commercial Service, please go to the following website: http://www.export.gov/mrktresearch/index.asp  and click on “Country and Industry Market Reports.”

Please note that these reports are only available to U.S. citizens and U.S. companies. Registration to the site, which is required, is free.

Trade Events









Please click on the link below for information on selected trade events in the U.S.

http://www.export.gov/tradeevents/index.asp
Please click on the links below for information on upcoming trade events in Lebanon.

http://www.iktissad.com 
http://www.confex-lebanon.com 
http://www.ifpexpo.com 
http://www.promofair.com.lb 
http://www.bielcenter.com 
http://www.hospitalityservices.com.lb 
